
140 West Street
6th Floor
New York, NY 10007-2109
Tel (212) 519-4716
Fax (212) 962-1687
keefe.b.clemons@verizon.com

Keefe B. Clemons
General Counsel- Northeast Region

February 3, 2017

By Overnight Deliverv

Irene Kim Asbury, Secretary
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 3rd Floor, Suite 314
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Re-" Docket No. TM16030248 - In the Matter of the Verified Petition of XO
Holdings, XO Communications Services, LLC, and Verizon Communications
Inc. for Approval of a Proposed Transaction

Dear Secretary Asbury:

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph No. 2 of the Order effective August 8, 2016 in the above
docket, Verizon Communications Inc. hereby informs the Board that the transaction closed on
February 1, 2017.

Respectfully submitted,

Keefe B. Clemons

Lawanda Gilbert, Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications
Harold Bond, Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications


